Law Office of
Richard A. Finnigan

Richard A. Finnigan 2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW Candace Shofstall
(360) 956-7001 Olympia, Washington 98512 Legal Assistant
rickfinn@localaceess, com Fax (360) 587-3852 (360) 753-7012

candaces@localaccess.com

October 28, 2013

VIA E-FILING

Mr. Steven V. King, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re:  Southgate Water Systems, Inc. - First Revision Sheet No. 12 Canceling Original
Sheet No. 12

Dear Mr. King:

The purpose of this filing is to make a correction to the text of Rule 14 related to
Discontinuance of Service and to tie the language to the changes being made to Schedule 20.
Because this is a clarification of language, notice has not been provided to customers. Notice of
the changes to Schedule 20 was previously provided to the customers. See Docket UW-131878.

Please contact the undersigned if there are any questions concerning this matter.

SinCerely,
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RICHARD A. FINNIGAN
RAF/cs

cc: client (via e-mail)
Jim Ward (via e-mail)



